

PINAY Jeanne

PhD Candidate in Economics

Collegio Carlo Alberto (CCA)
University of Turin, Italy
✉ jeanne.pinay@carloalberto.org
in [LinkedIn](#)

I am a PhD Candidate in Economics at Collegio Carlo Alberto (Turin, Italy), with four years of working experience in an international organization specialized in the humanitarian and development field. My research interests include Development Economics, Political Economy, and International Migration.

Education

- 2023–present **PhD, Economics**, *Collegio Carlo Alberto, University of Turin*, Turin, Italy.
Research interests: Development Economics, Political Economy, International Migration
- 2017–2020 **MSc, Development Economics**, *University of Florence*, Florence, Italy.
Grade: 110/110 cum laude (high honors) – Final dissertation: *Shocks, Coping Strategies and Food Security in the Context of a Protracted Conflict: The Case of Palestine* – Supervisor: Pr. Donato Romano
- 2015–2016 **Master, International Affairs and Development**, *Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore – Performed jointly with University Paris-Dauphine-PSL (Erasmus program)*, Milan, Italy.
- 2012–2015 **BSc, Applied Economics**, *University Paris-Dauphine-PSL*, Paris, France.
Major International Economics and Development
- 2012 **Secondary School Diploma**, *Ecole Alsacienne*, Paris, France.
Economic and Social Sciences – Grade: 17/20 cum laude (high honors)

Work Experience

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO)

- Aug 2020 – Aug 2023 **Economist, (Rome, Italy)**, Agrifood Economics Division (ESA), Office of Emergencies and Resilience (OER), Resilience Index Measurement and Analysis (RIMA).
Resilience | Food Security | Protracted Crises | Data Collection & Analysis | Impact Evaluation | CAADP monitoring w/ African Union | Capacity Building | Focal point for Madagascar, West Bank & Gaza Strip, Pakistan, Central African Republic, Burkina Faso, Mali, Niger, Nigeria, Cameroon, Sudan
- Oct 2019 – Feb 2020 **Data Analyst Intern, (Jerusalem)**, FAO Country Office, Monitoring & Evaluation Unit (M&E).
Data Collection | Data Analysis | Impact Evaluation
- Aug 2016 – Mar 2017 **Research Analyst Intern, (Rome, Italy)**, Agrifood Economics Division (ESA), Resilience Index Measurement and Analysis (RIMA).
Research on the impact of shocks on resilience and the relationship between conflict and food insecurity | Survey mapping for food security and resilience analyses | Preparation of enumerators' training | Translations (EN-FR & FR-EN)

BNP Paribas Corporate and Institutional Banking

- May 2015 – July 2015 **Intern, (Paris, France)**.
Internal Communication Team

Artisans du Monde

- June 2011 – July 2011 **Volunteer, (Paris, France)**.
Fair Trade products

Publications

Journal Articles

- 2023 **D'Errico, M., Pinay, J., Jumbe, E. and Luu, A. H. (2023)**, *Drivers and stressors of resilience to food insecurity: evidence from 35 countries*. *Food Security*. ([Access here](#)).

Work in Progress

- *"Data Collection for Impact Evaluations in Fragile Settings: challenges, consequences, and solutions"*
- *"Impact evaluation in humanitarian contexts: The Joint Resilience Program in Somalia"* (with M. D'Errico, A-P. De la O Campos, and B. Davis)
- *"Shocking social safety nets: Evidence from violence and drought in North-east Nigeria"* (with W. Stojetz, P. Ronzani, T. Brück, and M. D'Errico)
- *"Building Resilience in Conflict Areas: Quasi-experimental Evidence from Borno State in North-east Nigeria"* (with T. Brück, M. D'Errico, W. Stojetz, and P. Ronzani)

Conferences & Presentations

- 2023 "Working & Networking" on Climate Change and Innovation for Sustainable Agrifood Systems, organized by World Bank, IFAD & FAO, 26-27 June 2023, Palermo, Italy
- 2023 "Writing, Presenting, Publishing and Promoting Research in Development Economics: (Almost) Everything You Don't Get Taught in Grad School", organized by the University of Florence, 19-20 June 2023, Florence, Italy
- 2023 AGRODEP 2023 Annual Conference – "Building Resilient African Food Systems amid Health, Conflict and Climate Disruptions", organized by AKADEMIYA2063, 21-23 March 2023, Kigali, Rwanda
- 2023 IFAD 2022 Conference – "Jobs innovation and rural value chains in the context of climate transition: Bridging the gap between research and policy", 22-24 June 2022, Rome, Italy

Skills

Hard Skills

Programming Stata, R, Python, ODK, Kobo Toolbox, LaTeX, Microsoft Office
Language English (fluent), French (native), Italian (fluent), Mandarin (basic)

Soft Skills

Organization, Autonomous work, Teamwork, Communication, Critical thinking, Adaptability

Referees

Dr. Benjamin DAVIS

Director, Inclusive Rural Transformation and Gender Equality Division (ESP)
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO)
✉ benjamin.davis@fao.org

Pr. Donato ROMANO

Professor, Department of Economics and Management
University of Florence
✉ donato.romano@unifi.it

Dr. David LABORDE

Director, Agrifood Economics Division (ESA)
Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO)
✉ david.laborde@fao.org